Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

CALIFORMNIA

City Council Meeting Date: September 19, 2006
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator

SUBJECT: REVISION OF SCOPE OF UTILITY COMMISSION'S
ADVISORY FUNCTION TO INCLUDE BROADBAND

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Lompoc City Council waive further reading and introduce
Ordinance No. 1536(06), an Ordinance of the City of Lompoc amending City Code
Section 3323.B to modify the general function of the Utility Commission to include
advisory duties for the City's broadband utility.

DISCUSSION:

On September 5, 2006, Councilmember Janice Keller requested that the general
functions definitions for the City of Lompoc Utility Commission be modified to include
the City of Lompoc's broadband utility system. The attached ordinance amends
Subsection B of Section 3323 of Division 3 of Article 1 of Chapter 33 of the Lompoc
City Code and accomplishes the task requested.

Respectfully submitted,

Gary P. Keefe
City Administrator

Attachment: Ordinance No. 1536(06)
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